# Yohana Giorgis

BSN, RN Laurel, MD 20707 yohanasg@msn.com +1 717 599 9120

Dedicated RN with 2 years of experience in Cardiac Medical ICU (CCU) in a level I trauma center; and 5 years of experience in Clinical Decision

Unit/Observation/Tele in a level II trauma center. As a nurse, I am known to be an effective team member who is flexible, eager to learn, and always willing to assist others. Please contact me at your earliest convenience as I am available for the start date listed.

Date available: ASAP Preferred shift: Nights Specialty: Cardiac Medical ICU Telemetry Float: Med-surg/Tele Years of exp: 5 years Charting system: Cerner, Epic

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse**

Emerald Health Services (University of Virgina Medical Center UVA) - Charlottesville, VA May 2021 to August 2021

Cardiac Transition Unit/Step down

Number of beds Hospital: 684 Unit: 16 P:N ratio 1:4 Trauma Center Trauma Level I, Teaching, Magnet Patient population • Prepare and recover patients having cardiac caths, percutaneous coronary interventions, heart biopsies, and percutaneous valve interventions.

#### **Registered Nurse**

John Hopkins, Suburban Hospital - Bethesda, MD October 2016 to July 2021

Clinical Decision Unit/Obs/Tele

Number of beds

Hospital: 228 Unit: 25 P:N ratio 1:4-1:5 Trauma Center Trauma Level II, Magnet Patient population • Primary patient census consisting of and management for: chest pain, asthma exacerbation, pneumonia, UTIs, CHF, alcohol withdrawal, TIAs, seizure disorders, and COVID 19.

### **Registered Nurse**

Medstar Washington Hospital Center Location - Washington, DC December 2018 to March 2021

#### 2 NE Cardiac Medical ICU

Number of beds Hospital: 912 Unit: 16 P:N ratio 1:2 Trauma Center Trauma Center Trauma Level I, Teaching Patient population • Primary patient census consisting of acute cardiovascular conditions (life-threatening arrhythmias, severe cardiomyopathies, acute myocardial infarctions, cardiogenic shock, acute congestive heart failure exacerbation, sepsis, COVID 19. Experience with telemetry, high-alert IV medications,

Arterial-line, Swan Ganz catheter, mechanical ventilators

## Education

#### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

University of Maryland-Baltimore - Baltimore, MD August 2015 to December 2016

### Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Cerner
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems

# Certifications and Licenses

## **BLS Certification**

**RN License Maryland** August 2023

License Number: RN215718

## **ACLS Certification**

## **RN Washington DC License**

June 2022

License Number: RN1050112